Keeod 9-4-17

Louisville Metro Council City Agency Request

Neighborhood Development Fund (NDF)
X Capital Infrastructure Fund {CIF)

Municipal Aid Program (MAP)
| Primary Sponsor: , Jim King —|

| Amount: $950.00 . |

Description of program/project including public purpose, additional funding sources,
location of project/program and any external grantee(s}):

To place thermal plastic striping on two (2) speed humps on Kerry Rd through the
Department of Public Works.

Location: Kerry Rd, 40218
City Agency: Public Works
Agency Phone: 574-3882

| have reviewed this request for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have determined the
funds will be used for a public purpose.
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Peers, Carrie G

From: Dow, Greg

Sent: Friday, August 22, 2014 4:36 PM
To: Peers, Carrie G

Cc: Sparks, Stuart

Subject: Re-Striping Cost for speed humps
Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Carrie,

The cost for re-striping speed humps is $475.00.

Greg

Gregory A. Dow

Dept. of Public Works and Assets (Traffic Engineering)
601 W, Jefferson Street, Suite 4

Louisville, KY 40202

(502) 574-3882 - phone

(502) 574-3140 - fax

greg.dow@louisvilleky.gov



NDF OR CIF INTERAGENCY CHECKLIST

Interag-;l;cy Name: Pub ){Z_ ]L%Y‘LS

Progra@Project Name: STOPQ’J MUFH 10 [3@ Sﬁ'ﬁP 2”%7

Yes/No/NA
Request Form: Is the NDF Request Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding? n ]a
Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, are they disclosed with account numbers in the '
request form description? ¢\ l 4
Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, does the amount of the request exclude the matching
fund amount? N I 0

Request Form: If other fands are to be used for this project, are they disclosed with account numbers in
the request form description? n q

Funding Source: If CTF is being requested, does Metro Louisville own/will own the real estate, building , :
or equipment? If not, the funding source is probably NDF. VX/P I

Funding Source: If CIF is being requested, does the project have a useful life of more than one year? If .
not, the funding source is probably NDF. L’Z(O"’

Ordinance Required: Is the NDF request to a Metro Agency greater than $5,0007 r4 Iq
Ordinance Required: TIs the request a transfer from NDF to cost center? If so, is the amount given for
the fiscal year $25,000 or less? n|a
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